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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Lisa Levinson 

 

From:  Tom Samoluk 

 

Re:  Telephone Numbers of Review Board Members 

 

Date:  July 6, 1995 

 

______________________________________________________________________________  

 

I have spoken with all of the Board members except for Dr. Anna Nelson.  I believe she is 

travelling, but I left a message for her.  I will let you know when I have reached her.  You 

should be able to talk to her next week. 

 

The numbers for the other Board members are the following: 

 

Jack Tunheim, Chair 

(612) 296-2351 

 

Dr. Henry Graff 

(914) 472-4850 

 

Dr. Kermit Hall 

(614) 292-1882 

 

Dr. William Joyce 

(609) 258-3184 

 

They are all expecting a call and are very interested in talking to you about their involvement 

with the Review Board.  Thanks for your interest.  I will get back to you about Dr. Nelson, but 

don't hesitate to call me at 724-0088, ext. 227 if you have any other questions. 

 

 



                                                             

               
Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 

 

 


